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From: Laura Tschabold

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Stan Primozich; Mary Starrett; Rick Olson

Cc: Ken Huffer; Carolina Rook; Keri Hinton; Christian Boenisch; Cynthia Thompson; Laura
Tschabold

Subject: Yamhill County Transit Advisory Committee

Attachments: YCTAC Advisory Committee Members.pdf
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Commissioners, as promised, Cynthia has reached out to the potential members for the Yamhill County Transit Advisory
Committee and is now asking for your approval for the attached membership list.
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We are also recommending for your consideration and approval the appointment of Frank Sheridan as chairperson for
the committee. Frank has served effectively as chair to the Special Transportation Fund Committee for many years.

A note regarding the membership of the committee — Cynthia contacted all potential members of the

committee. Martha O’Donnell declined to serve due to health reasons and Ken Moore agreed to serve in her

place. Unfortunately, Gerardo from Linfield College declined because he doesn’t live in Yamhill County. Cynthia has
reached out to others at UNIDOS but has not receive a response. We will continue to reach out to the Hispanic
community.

The YCTAC will be meeting to review and take action on the STIF plan on October 17, 2018 at 3:00 p.m.
Carolina, please place this agenda item as an add-on for this Thursday’s formal session.

Thanks, Laura

Laura Tschabold, mpa

County Administrator

Yamhill County

434 NE Evans Street

McMinnville, OR 97128

W: 503.434.7501 F: 503.434.7553
tschabol@co.yamhill.or.us
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KHEXXXCONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*****

This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitted to and only for the use of the recipients named
above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying this information by anyone other than the intended
recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received the electronic mail in error, please
immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7501.
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Yamhill County

Yamhill County Transit Advisory Committee
Statewide Transportation Improvement Fund
State Transportation Fund
Yamhill County Transit Area

Advisory Committee Members

Name

Frank Sheridan

Interest

Local Government- small cities

Appointment Date
Sept 20, 2018

Chris Mercier

Neighboring Community-
employer-destination

Sept 20, 2018

Scott Essin

Local Government — Large City

Sept 20, 2018

Kenna West

Low income Re

Sept 20, 2018

Heather Richards

Land Use Planner

Sept 20, 2018

Craig Johnson

Transit User- Disabled

Sept 20, 2018

Mike Schmidt Human Services Provider and Sept 20, 2018
Representative of people with
disabilities

Kristi Long Rep for Individuals over 65 Sept 20, 2018

Ken Moore Over 65 and low income-small Sept 20, 2018
cities

Nancy Keim Senior- Rep for People with Sept 20, 2018
disabilities

Emily Piper Human Services Rep- People with | Sept 20, 2018

disabilities and provider
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